

ESP edits to ECO report

From: "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 21 Jul 2017 18:55:10 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-19 ECO ENERGY Comments EPE.pdf (543.94 kB)

Hi Deputy,

As discussed yesterday, attached are ESP's edits to the ECO's draft version of the 2016-17 conservation report, part two. The edits are on pages 1, 4, and 16-18.

Okay to share with MO?

Thanks,
Alexa